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House of Representatives

SPEAKER ABATE:

CLERK:

House Bill 7692.

Wednesday, April 25, 1979

Will the Clerk please announce the tally.
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Total number voting 143 |
é Necessary for passage 72 3
. Those voting yea 131 E
Those voting nay 12 ﬁ
Those absent and not voting 8 ﬂ

SPEAKER ABATE: iy

The bill passes. B
CLERK:
Calendar page 12, Calendar No. 652, File No. 420, H

Substitute for House Bill No. 600l. AN ACT REQUIRING THE :

POSTING OF SIGNS IN PLACES OF PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION. Favorable 4
Report of the Committee on Human Service. 0
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Mr, Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE: yw e

Rep. Robert M. Walsh. 3

REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I move accpetance of the

Joint Committee's Favorable Report and passage of the bill.
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SPEAKER ABATE:

The question is on acceptance and passage. Will you
remark, sir?

REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Yes, sir, I will, Mr. Speaker. Several years ago this
legislature in its wisdom passed Section 53-35 {c) of the
General Statutes. Undexr that act persons who are blind and
in the company of Seeing Eye dogs in harness were allowed
access to places of public accommodation such as restaurants.
In the interim since that time, however, and based upon
testimony that we in the Human Services Committee received,
large numbers of blind people are experiencing difficulty at
having this particular statute accepted by both employees of
restaurants, by those who are patronizing them and obviously

by the owners. It was for this reason that this statute is

being proposed today, this act is being proposed today.

Its intent is to clarify, not only for those who are
confused from the blind community about their rights, but also
to clarify for employees, for patrons, and for owners of such
establishment. It's a good bill. 1It'll clear the air on a
question that's been raised considerable number of times in our
State, and I urge its passage.

SPEAKER ABATE:
Will you remark further on this bill? Will you remark

further on the bill?
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REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Charles Matties of the 20th Assembly District.
REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question, through you, if
I may?
SPEAKER ABATE:

State your question please, Rep. Matties.
REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Thank you. "Who specifically asked for this bill?
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Walsh, will you respond?
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

There were several groups that asked or recommended

this bill. The National Federation for the Blind, The Office

of Protection and Advocacy for the Handicapped and Developmently

Disabled Persons, The Connecticut Board of Education for

Services for the Blind. All of them were favorably disposed

to this bill. I'm not positive I can relate to originally,

Specifically asked for, but all of those groups were early on

vVery supportive of it.

4492
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REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Thank you. Another question, through you, Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Matties, state your question please, sir.

REP. MATTIES: (20th)

I do not see a definition or any explanation as to what
size sign must be installed. Do you have any response to that?
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Walsh.
REP. WALSH: {53rd)

No, the committee felt that it was going to be too
delineating if it specifically identified a size sign. I think
that at this point there are several signs that normally
appear in entry ways to restaurants, and I'm sure one that was
in that general realm would be acceptable for meeting the
statutory requirements.

REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Another question, through you, Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Matties

REP, MATTIES: (20th)

Do you have any idea, Rep. Walsh, as to what these signs
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might cost?
REP. WALSH: (53rd}

Through you, Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Walsh, you have the floor, sir.
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

I seriously doubt that there is any major cost involved
in a sign of this nature. I suspect that the average
establishment could have one for a minimal sum. I also
suspect that there might be several groups that deal with the
blind community that would be more than willing to have the
signs prepared and circulated to most places of public
accommodation at no cost to proprietors.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Matties, you still have the floor.
REP. MATTIES: (20th)

One final gquestion, through you, Mr. Speaker. Does this
mean that virtually all places, retail establisﬁments that
serve food, or could you delineate that a little closer as to

just who would be expected.

REP. WALSH: {53rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Under the present statute,
any place of public accommodation, resort or amusement, is now

obligated to allow a person who is in the company of a Seeing
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Bye dog in harness to enter the establishment and procure

the services. What this bill simply calls for is articulating
that in a small sign around the entry area of the establishment
in question.

REP. MATTIES:: (20th)

Mr. Speaker, I didn't quite get the answer to my question.
Would all retail stores, you know, can you give me some
examples of the type of establishment that would be required?
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Walsh, will you respond to the question?

REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Retail stores, primarily
restaurants, and places that are dispensing food, hotels,
motels. I think that covers the biggest portion of establish-
ments that this would be applicable to.

REP. MATTIES: (20th}

Thank you, Rep. Walsh. Mr. Speaker and ladies and
gentlemen of the House, at the risk of sounding anti, I

oppose this bill because all we're saying to the establishments
is to put up a sign to say you're obeying the law. And to
accomplish that we're talking literally, from my reading of

the file, hundreds of thousands of signs for people to prove
that they're going to comply with the law. I think it's an

Unnecessary bill, and if there is any question regarding entree
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of people as it described in the bill, then we should provide
a message for them to complain and to enforce the'law, rather
than to ask people to put up signs that are no doubt complying
with the law, the overwhelming majority of them. And
we're just going to penalize an awful lot of people for no
good reason. Thank you.
REP. VARIS: (90th)

Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark further on this bill?
REP. VARIS: {90th)

Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Richard varis.

REP. VARIS: (90th)}

Mr. Speaker, through you, a question to the representative

bringing out the bill.
SPERKER ABATE:

State your question please, sir.
REP, VARIS: {90th}

Representative, could you give us an estimate of the
humber of establishments that would be affected. In other
words, the number of places of public accommodation, resort

Or amusements?
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SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you respond to that question, Rep. Walsh?
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. No.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Varis, you still have the floor.

REP. VARIS: (90th)

Perhaps, Mr, Speaker, I would approach it from a

different method. Would you agree, representative, that these

number of public accommodations, resort and amusement in the
State of Connecticut would probably in excess of $100,000?

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Walsh, would you agree with that assumption?

REP. WAILSH: (53rd)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. I would not.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Varis.

REP. VARIS: (90th)

Mr. - Speaker. I'm afraid the public sense of this bill
might lead one to believe that those voting against this would
be against the blind, deaf and other fine areas of motherhood.
However, I'm going to be voting against it. I think it's an

imposition to require perhaps hundreds of thousands of

establishments throughout the state to have to put up a sign

44397
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to say we're obeying the law. I think this General Assembly
sometimes -- that's enough.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark further on this bill? Will you remark
further on this bill.
REP. YACAVONE: (9th)
Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:
Rep. Muriel Yacavone of the 9th.
REP. YACAVONE: (9th)
Mr. Speaker. I think this is a small effort that we're
asking by statute for the people in charge of public
accommodations to meet this §ign requirement. We heard testimony
in the committee from the persons representing the blind, and
the blind themselves, and they got here with their Seeing Eye
dogs, many of them. And they spend long hours waiting to
testify in our committee room, with the dogs ésleep at their
feet. The National Federation of the Blind in particular is
a fiercely independent group of blind persons, who do great
things out in the mainstream of society. They're only asking
that they be enabled to enter a restaurant or any place of
Public accommodation, without being ﬁassled. A small sign

ﬂ Will make life easier for them, and help them to behave as

g “verybody else in society.

4498
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SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark further on this bill?

REP. CASEY: (118th)
Mr. Speaker.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. T. J. Casey.

REP. CASEY:  (118th) -
Yes. Mr. Speaker, just, not to really make fun or take

this matter lightly, but in terms of the blind, and since this

is already on the books, who is going to read the sign for the
blind. Certainly not the dog. I mean, this just does not ﬂ
seem to be getting to the point. We meed to make a means 7
where they can file their complaint and go on from there. But
the sign is not the answer to the problem.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark. further on this bill?
REP. CARBONE: (96th)
' Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Joseph Carbone of the 96th)
- REP. CARBONE: (96th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. The matter as to who is going
to read this sign is very very important. There is a number of

cities and towns in Connecticut that have public health laws
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in which they post signs that an animal cannot enter the

facility. And we've had people that came before the committee

to testify that day, who told members of the committee that

when a person who is blind entered a restaurant with the dog,

that very often a customer complained, and said, " You have a

sign up that says that an animal cannot be here. And this

person entered." And they would feel more secure, and I

think the proprietors.of the facilities would feel less hassled,

or less harassed, if a sign did appear saying that if a person

that was blind entered with the dog, that it was certainly

permissible.

This is why that this matter came up. It’s not something
that's going to cost anybody any great sum of money, but it's
something that I think could be extremely beneficial. The
fact of the matter is is that we would make it easier for
persons that are blind to enter a place without worrying about
whether or not they're going to be hassled or indeed harassed.
And T think that's the bottom line question. Thank you,

Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:
Will you remark further on this bill?

REP. MILNER: {7th)

. Mr. Speaker.
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SPEAKER ABA?F:
Rep. Thirman Milner of the 7th,
REP. MILNER: (7th)
Mr. Speaker. I stand in support of the bill, mainly

for the same reasons that most of those that stood in support

for. Recently the state passed a law caoncerning turning on

red lights. And the State of Connecticut spend thousénds
and thousands of dollars saying "No turn on red lights." I

don't think this is vexy high expense to aid our blind citizens.

Thank you.
SPEAKER ABATE:
£ f Will you remark further on this bill?

REP. ROGERS: (69th) !

Mr. Speaker.
SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. William Rogers.

REP. ROGERS: (69th)

Mr. Speaker, through you to the honorable chairman of
thé Human Services Committee, Rep, Walsh. I don't recall when
{. We had the public hearing on this, whether the figure of total
blind in the state who have regularly Seeing Eye dogs, was given
to us. Would you have that figure?
SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you respond to that question through the Chair,

e ey " e v m——_1 1 3
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Rep. Walsh?
REP. WALSH: (53rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. To the best that I can
recollect, the figure was in excess of 30,000, but I'm not
positive. I wouldn't want to be held up for that.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Rogers, you have the floor
REP. ROGERS: (69th)

Thank you.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark further on this
REP. MIGILARO: (80th)

Mr. Speaker.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Rep. Eugene Migilaro.
REP. MIGILARO: (80th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I rise in support of the bill.
I think it has been said, I'm pretty sure it has been said,
but I believe that the signs are there for a very specific
Leason. Not for the deaf or the blind, but for the other people
wWho can see and can hear. And I think many people get up, and
Tesent an animal being in a place of business or a restaurant.
I think if that sign is there it's informing them that the

animal that is in there is with a person who is handicapped.
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I think that's the whole intention of the sign.

I also believe that the imposition that is going and
the money that it may cost for the establishments throughout
the state, is a small amount to those who are afflicted with
such a handicap as blindness or deafness. And I think it's
pretty small on our part to even debate this bill any further.
We should vote it through.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark further on this bill? Will you remark
further on the bill? If not --
REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Mr. Speaker.

SPEAKER ABATE:
Rep. Matties.,
REP. MATTIES: (20th)

Mr. Speaker, one final comment. If this is as urgent
as the people that have spoken have explained, then some
specific instructions as to the size of the sign, where it
should be placed, and how it will best work, should have been
built into the bill. Thank you.

SPEAKER ABATE:

Will you remark further on this bill? Will you remark

further on the bill? 1If not, would all the members please be

seated? Would the staff and the guests please come to the well
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of the House. Would all staff and guests please come to the ‘
well of the House. The machine will be opened. \
The House of Representatives is voting by roll at this
time. Will members please return to the Chamber immediately?
The House of Representatives is voting by roll at this time. | :
Will the members please return to the Chamber immediately?
Have all the members voted? Have all the members voted?
Will the members please check the roll call machine to

determine if their vote is properly recorded. The machine

Clerk please announce the tally.

|

.

will be locked, and the Clerk will take the tally. Will the ‘ |
|

|

CLERK: |

House Bill 6001.

Total number voting 142 ’

Necessary for passage 72 w
Those voting yea 126 ‘
Those voting nay 16 ‘
Those absent and not voting 9 ! |

SPEAKER ABATE:

! 1 ¢
The bill passes. R

CLERK:
Calendar 654, File 455, Substitute for House Bill No. T
E
5656, AN ACT TO IMPOSE A TWO-YEAR MORATORIUM ON TELE- TRACK Q

. . \
FACILITIES. Favorable Report of the Committee on Public Safety.
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Thursday, May 3, 1979
Page 126

consent. Yo objlectlon? So ordered,
THE CLERK: |

Turning to page 23 of the calendar, top item on the pagse,
calendar 743, Flle 450, - oh, I'm sorry, Iskipped on the bottom
of page 22. Calendar 742, File 420, Favorable Report of the

Joint Standing Committee on Human Services. Substlitute Houge

Bill 6001, An Act Requiring The Posting Of Signs In Places Of
Publlie Accommodatlon.
SENATOR MARTIN:

Mr. President., I move acceptance of the blll and con-
mlttee's favorable report and passage of the bill.
THE CHAIR:

Will you remark, Senator?

SENATOR MARTIN:

Yes. Thla billl would requlre such public, each public place,
réesort or amusement to post & notice in<sa prominent locatlion that
would state that any blind or deaf individual accompanied by his
Or her harnessed gulde dog 1ls allowed to enter the premises and
facilitlies of such a place. Signs stating that blind or deaf
Pergons wlth harnessed gulde dogs may enter public premises are
needed hecause some proprietors and employees of such publilc
accomodations are elther unfamiliar wlth or unaccepting of the
statutes and some blindapersons with gulde dogs have heen denled
admission to some public places because the proprietor or his

Cmployee wanted to keep the dog out, If there's no objection, I

iy S . rmma -
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Thursday, May 35, 1979
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move 1t be placed on the consent calendar.

THE CHAIR:
Will you remark further? The motlon has been made to
place thls on the consent calendar 1f there's no objection?

so ordered,

THE CLERK:
Clerk is golng to turn back to the top of page 22, ca-
lendar 737, Flle 474,and 784, Favorable Report of the Jolnt

standing Committee on General Law, House B1ll 7105, An Act

Permlitting Barbers To Hire Halrdressers To Work In Barber
shops. (As amended by House Amendment Schedule "a"}).
SENATOR LIEBERMAN:

Mr. President. Mr, President, we had previously marked
that passed retaining I believe because there was an objec-
tion to a planned motlion to recommit which now has been re=-
moved, so I would now enter a motlon to recommit on House
Bi1ll No., 7105.

THE CHAIR:
The motlon 1s on calendar 737, House Blll 7105 to re-

commlt the blll, Is there any objection? _The blll is re-

_commlitted,

THE CLERK:

Turning to page 23 of the calendar, top ltem on the page,

calendar T43%, File 450, Favorable Report of the Jolnt Standling

Committee on Human Services. Substltute for House Bill 6835,

Jat




164, HB 7864, HB 5 80, B 7661, SB 133, SB 190, SB 132, HB 6550, HB 6564.
HB201I5810 452, HB 7200, HB SB 1496, SB 710, SB 1509

2, SB 1536, SB_1618 SB1 SB 1473
1602, 8B 160 SB 364, SB SB 136 2 SB 1566 57, HR 7904
ﬂwwﬁﬁ%ﬁo .maﬁ
BB 7756, HB 5365, HB 5653, HB 5712, HB 'r%y hdP>s, 1979
; ﬂﬂii'—m 7843, 1B ':7:3z'1§9""; SB ":12"59'35". SB'""'1-5'5E3, s"“ﬂﬂ""'s 1483, HB 7%1: 7, HB 6752,

575, HB 107, HB 5230, HB 7840, RB 7846, HB_7060, HB 7897, Page 2la5Qwy

calendars 754, 755, §56. On page 26, calendar 760. On page
o7, calendar 767, 769. On page 28, calendar 772. On page 29,

calendars 782, 78%, 785. On page 30, all items, 787, 788, 789,

790, 791, 792 and on page 31, calendar 794,
SENATOR POST:
Mr. President.
THE CHAIR:
Senator Post.
SENATOR POST:

Mr. President, I would request that calendar No. 510 on SB 132
the bottom of page 7, File No, 488 be removed from the consent
calendar, Slr,aBI would like to vote agalnst that proposal.
THE CHAIR:

B&ttom of page T, calendar 510 ls requested to be removed
from the consent calendar. It ls so ordered. Senator Prete.
SENATOR PRETE:

Calendar No., 510 was never on the consent calendar. Oh,
yes, it waa. Yes, it was. BSorry. Tﬁat's my mistake.

THE CHAIR:

We will roll call that item first. Announce an lmmedlate
roll call in the genate. WLll all Senators take thelr seats,
Please, Announce an immediate roll call.

THE CLERK:
Immediate roll call in the Senate, Would all Senators

Please take thelr seats.
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THE CHAIR:

We are voting on an item removed from the consent calendar
at the bottom of page 7, calendar 510, The machine is open.
Have all Senators voted? Machine is closed., The GClerk will

take a tally. The vote 1s 32 yea, .1 nay. The bill is passed.

We shall now vote on today's consent calendar. Will all Sena-
tors pleasé take thelr seats. The machine 1s open. Have all
Senators voted on the consent calendar?
THE CLERK: |

Senator Murphy.
THE CHAIR:

Have all Senators voted? Machlne will closed. The GClerk

will take a tally. The vote is 33 yea, O nay. Consent calendar

1s passed.

SENATOR LIEBERMAN:
Mr, President,
THE CHAIR:

Senator Lieberman.
SENATOR LIEBERMAN:

I move for suspension of the rules to allow for immediate
transmittal to the House of those items that should go to the
House.

THE CHAIR:
Question ls suspending the rules for the lmmedlate trans-

mittal of all items that need further House action. Is there
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RER. ROGERS: Twenty years. Do you peraonally think $1,000 is
a reasonable figure at this time? .

MR. ROARK: T don't know now as to what would be a fair funeral.
I think there ghould be a maximum amount set, but I think
A t testimony shauld tome from some other source.
ve heen questions about the $60Q and $850

ROGERS: I might just add that if the §1,000 now and the bills
for one hody, that's pretty horrible.

WALSH: PFurther questions? Mr. Roark, thank you very much.
Can I have your extension? We 're probably going to have to
be recontacting you about specific wording of the bill.

MR. ROARK: Tt's 3916.

RER. WALSH: Thank you very much, Mr. Roark. Mr. William Patton
from the State Boargd of Education for the Blind. 1Is that
§till an official name under re-organization, Bill, or is....

MR. PATTON: Well, yeah, with the Department of Human Resources
Preceding it.

REP. WALSH: Okay.

MR. PATTON: TI'm Bill Patton, Director of Services for the Blind.
And L'm here today testifying officially on behalf of our
agency board in support of Bills 6001 and 5629.

€001 would require pPlaces of public accommodation to post a
sign that blind or deaf persons have free and equal access
to those public accommodations accompanied by their dog guide
and this jis necessary because some proprietors and employees
of public accommodations are either unfamiliar with or un-
accepting of Section 533-35(¢) of the Connecticut General

' i as been on the books for a while and guarantees
this right of free and equal access and the problem has resulted
in demeaning and emharrassing refusal of admission to blind
persons using a dog guide for independent travel and attached
to my typewritten testimony whith I1'11 turn in is the Beoard's
recommendation fox the wording of the final bill for your
congideration, .

Bill 5629 would authorize the agency to place certain non-
state funds which belong to the vending facility operators -

independent operators in our vending facility program to place
these funds in an interest-bearing account. Under Public
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DOBER (Continued): of thase who are unable to live independéntly
undexr current guidelines. 1In a similar manner, No. 6977 will
help maintain the viahility of community residence by providing
far the annual” determinpation of rates to such residences. These
bills simply acknowledge the impact of inflatian and other
economic factors on the handicapped. I, therefore, urge the
committee to suppart them. )

Bill Na. 6001 and 6443 concern & quite different subject, but
are also lmportant to certain handicapped individuals. §6QQ1
requires the pasting of signs in places of pubklic accommoda~
tions to give notice to everyone that the individuals with
guide dogs are permitted to enter the facility, even if no
other animals are allowed. Such signs are needed to eliminate
confusion presently experienced by both handicapped individuals
who are not sure they may enter and the non-handicapped in-
dividuals who may not know that guide dogs are an exception

to the usual rule.

Bill No. 6443 concerns reimbursement of the Commission on

Deaf and Hearing Impaired for services rendered by inter-
preters for the deaf. It simply requires that institutions

and agencies using CDHT interpreting services reimburse the
commission for such services. I, therefore, ask the committee's
support for both 6001 and 6443,

I also urge the committee to support Bill No. 6756, concerning
a patient's right to choose the kind of treatment they wish to
receive. Experts in the field disagree about the advantages
versus the disadvantages of orthomolecular therapy. However,
many do feel that this form of therapy has proven effective

in a number of cases. Therefore, patients who wish to receive
this treatment should be allowed to do so.

In conclusion, I ask the committee to acknowledge the rights
of Connecticut's handicapped citiznes, in a Variety of areas,
by supporting the apove-mentioned bills.

If you do have any further questions, I will be happy to
answey them. '

WALSH: Questions from members of the committee? Thank you
very much, Mr. Dabeg. ,

MR. DOBER: Rasy.

REP,

WALSH: And I am especially appreciative of you not getting me
in any hot water with the press. The next speaker is

Barbara Brasel from the Commission on the Deaf and Hearing
Impaired. That's B-~R-A-S-E-L? Am I correct? Barbara?
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| REP. WALSH: No questions. Thank you very much Doctor. The next
| rape 4 speaker is Gertrude Deleo.

MS. DELEO: My name is Gertrude DeLeo. I am here to testify for

Bill 6001 in behalf of any of us who have guide dogs and
I'm not -- I'm going to be very brief I promise you. I

‘ know this is a long session and I'm have -~

i to better speakers than I. But as a owner of a guide dog

‘ for 30 years I have been very fortunate in my

\ to hear round and very happy too. The only problem T

i have and the biggest problem is in going to new places, are

| they going to accept the dog. It can be very embarrassing

it can be very frightening when they'll say can the dog

take you in and leave. But it can be embarrassing too.

! And it would help so much to make a building. We don’t

k really most buildings that are accessible to us and we

I are very fortunate. I'm speaking now of the blind and

the deaf. We don't have to worry about ; but
the building would be much more accessible if we didn't
have the feeling somebody was going to tell you hide vour

: dog or -- would you -- you can't let the dog in here and
L usually we can work it out. But sometimes no. After
- shopping down in Enfield Mall where I was born -- I went

to a restaurant and he wouldn't even talk to me about it.

! He wouldn't look at the dog's credentials or anything.
LY So I'm going to quit right here and let others do a better
'-}; Job but I would really appreciate first if you would
B respect the bill and make -- help us we need very little
in building to have it accessible, but something like this
would make it much more accessible if we knew if we walked
in that the employees knew that we were right.

REP. WALSH: Ms. DeLeo could you stay here for one second, please.

MS. DELEO: Yes.
REP. WALSH: Representative Hinds has a dquestion.

REP. HINDS: I'm trying to think in my own mind if you could help
e out. What are some of the reasons that a restaurant

e owner or an employee would ask that you not bring a guide

. & 5 dog with you to the table or

s, DELEOC: No most restaurants I do have the law that dogs are
not allowed in restaurants. Now the difference between

Connecticut -~ it's been one of the hardest places. New .

York has so many of them that they're better educated. I
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mg. DELEO (Continued): found most of my problems have been in
Connecticut. But now you go to the Cape for instance and
you'll see on restaurants when you are on vacations -- no
bare feet, no dogs but guide dogs are admitted. So you
can go on a vacation -- and have no problems -~ when you're
right in own State of Connecticut and see when you walk
into a restaurant I'm sorry but no dogs are allowed in

restaurants. You see ~-- it's the people don't know -- it
isn't meanness on their part. They just don't know and
that's why the signs would not only help -- the public

in general but the employees who are working there.

REP. HINDS: Have you found from your travels that this --
Massachusetts then and New York and

MS. DELEQO: Massachusetts is almost as bad as Connecticut. It's
going south -- Newark, Baltimore, New Jersey, they're fine,
But the New England States I've found in my 30 years of
experience that the worse than -~ in Massachusetts except
for the Cape. Because you know where -- it's just a matter
of feeling you can walk in without having everybody think
you're a criminal or you should hide your dog.

REP., HINDS: 1I'm just trying to anticipate some gquestions that
will come to our Committee perhaps later. Are there

health factors -- in other words the State Health Depart-
ment are they concerned that dog hair or whatever may get
into food. What -~ what is their experience with

MS. DELEO: 1It's just that they don't know. Now there is a law
on the books that we are -- we of course keep our dogs
very closely with us and under control and cleaned at all
times. And there is a law in the State of Connecticut
that says all restaurants all public places shall accept
them. -- It's more the people don't know then it is that
they're really concerned. Sorry the law says no dogs
in restaurants.

REP. WALSH: Thank you very much. Thank you very much Ms. DeLeo.
The next speaker is I believe E. M. Ridder or Ridder, I'm
not sure. Is it Ridder.

MRS. RIDDER: Ridder. The spelling is R-I-D-D-E-R. Ridder is
the correct spelling and mine is a specific case. The
case of my own son who is 33 and been hospitalized since
age 15 and now in a State Hospital being given massive
doses of . He is also hypoglycymic. And
a8 hypoglycymic receives a large dose of like
00 mg a day my boy is getting. He becomes violent and he
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MR. FRIGON (Continued): states of Massachusetts and Rhode Island.
As a matter of fact, in Rhode Island, you cannot only have
$1500 in cash, you could also -- in liguidible assets, in
non-liguidible assets, such as, in group life insurance,
you can have up to $3,000. Do you realize that if you have
an individual who has worked for any of the corporations of
United Technology or Electric or Scoval Manufacturing
or any of the myriad companies in Connecticut and because
of illness in their later years, they cannot afford to be

‘ institutionalized and they have to receive Title 19 funds,

¥ they have a benefit of $1,000, a group life insurance policy

E which most people have, that the State of Connecticut is

N going to impound that money and only release $600 or as it

were, $345, for them to have a proper funeral and burial.

I think that it seems to be only fair that in asset cases

| an individual have a moderate amount of their assets or
their life insurance available for them to be buried in a

| manner in which they thought was appropriate. As far as

| those funerals that are publicly funded, the funeral directors

of this state do not want to bring about any more financial

burden on the State of Connecticut and we're willing to

work within the regulatdons that'.the Departmént of Social

Sexvices decides. So, and I think it would be really an

incumbrance on the state if we turned around and asked them

to pay out $1200, I mean, I know my fellow funeral directors

LT3

i would like to have it, but if the present Public Act 78-337 I
. o S were followed, it would not be necessary. Thank you. |
; REP. HINDS: Thank you very much. Are there questions? Benednio,
< ] I may not be pronouncing it right, it appears to be
I’ . B-E-N-E-D-N-I-O. Okay. Stanley Lukasik and pumpkin.
4 ]
,é REP. HINDS: I'm sorry, would you pronounce your name for me, sir?

] I
\ k. MR. LUKASIK: Lukasik, L-U-K-A-S-I-K. I

=
-

o

Q‘BEP. HINDS: Thank you, good morning. !

-
o

(%N

§ #R. LUKASKIK: Good morning, I presume you are Rep. Skip Walsh. ‘

BEP, gITDS: No, I'm Boyd Hinds, sir, I'm filling in for Skip
alsh.

MR. LUKASIK: Okay. I'm here to talk about the bill 6001, per-
taining to the guide dogs that was introduced by Ben Vazino
of Me;iden. I have had several unfortunate,embarrassing
€Xperiences trying to get into various restaurants, mainly
Testaurants, to go to get something to eat, with or without

,0Z
By
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MR. LUKASIK (Continued): people. There's one on the Berlin
Turnpike, very nasty woman there, owns the diner on the
way up, I guess it's in Berlin, went in there one time
with the dog, I got in, but boy, she had a gun, she won't
let me out. Then the next time I went by there, said well,
let's tryiit on again, see what happens. She was sitting
right near the door when I come in with this fella and
the dog. I think she saw us coming SO she parked herself
right there, She says you can't come in here with that dog.
Get that dog out of here, I said, no, I tried to show her
the paper that I had of Public Act 641 which states
specifically that a man with a guide dog is permitted to
enter any public establishment, hotels, restaurants, any-
where. My dog even goes go church: And she wouldn't even
Jjook at me. She said, get that dog outside and leave him

out there and you can come in and sit way in the back
someplace.

I told her I said I'll take the dog out and I'm not coming
back and I wouldn't eat your stinking garbage if you gave
: it to me for nothing. Now that was one place. Another place
- was in Meriden, one of the better restaurants downtown. I
L went down there with one of my neighbors on a Saturday
evenning and one of the owners, there's two brothers own

4 that thing, well one of them come running out, you can't
= come in here with that damn dog. I said, why not? He

* said there are no dogs allowed in this restaurant. 5o,

I took out the paper wanted to show it to him, he wouldn't
even look at it.

As a matter of fact, I think he told me to shove it or
something to that effect. Then the other brether, while
this guy was standing in front of me blocking the dog, then
the other brother come bouncing out the other door in back,
I mean, he stood in back of me, if I didn't move out of there
I think he would have picked me up and tossed me out. I

went to a fruitstand in Meriden on the Chamberlain Highway.
As soon as I opened the door and got out with the dog, a

guy says, you can't come in here with that dirty dog, get
the hell out of here! So I told him I had papers that showed
that I could go anywhere with the dog. He said, he didn't
give a damn about the papers, get out and get back in that
car and drive! So I said, okay, I went to the police in
Berlin, got a representative of the Police Department to
come back with me and then the guy read the paper and he
changed his tune. He was very apologetic. So he asked me
what I wanted to buy after all of that and I said, nothing.
I said if I wanted anything I'll buy it somewvhere else where
it's run by a human being., Now I've had other incidents,
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MR. LUKASIK (Continued): but it's not necessary to go into them.
They are all more or less alike. The thing is that the
people that have this supposed 20/20 vision in my opinion,
seem to make themselves feel superior by wiping their feet
on somebody that has a good multi~haired dog to take them
around. I don't think that's right., That's not the right
attitude to take against anybody because in my opinion a
guy with 20/20 vision isn't any better a human being as
a person than a guy that doesn't have any vision at all.
and that those people that throw me out of these places,

I think my dog is much more dignified and tolerant than
they are, and a lot cleaner too!

REP. HINDS: Thank you very much. Are there any questions? Sorry
for the problems you're having, sir.

MR. LUKASIK: Just pass the bill and that'll solye them,
REP. HINDS: Thank you. Judy Haynes is our next speaker, please.

MS. HAYNES: Hi, my name is Judy Haynes and unfortunately, my
Speech 102 didn't help in Connecticut so I get very nervous
in front of you all, so I apologize right now. I am
a recovered schizophrenic and I have only heen recovered
because I have been in orthomolecular therapy. I have
tried conventional phychiatry for two years and it did not
help me at all and I just feel that the reason I recovered
was because T had the choice of what to use. I did not have
to be hospitalized.
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. MAY (Continued): I come to speak about these two bills,
House Bill 5629 and House Bill 6001.

y as far as 5629 goes —-— this is a bill on vending stands
' programs. The blind vending stand operators run stands
. around the state -- some 33 of them right now. There is
also income from vending machines in these stands and in
other places around the state which by the federal
rehabilitation regulations are to go to the operators --=
vending operators. These are accumulated over a period

of time and are distributed to the operators in one form
or another on an equal basis so that all of them share in
the benefits of these vending machines, as I understand it.

;Z

Now, the money of course, is not always paid directly to
the vendors or it is permitted to accumulate in certain

] funds, but the interest from these accumulating funds goes
' 4 into the general fund of the state of Connecticut and

| 5 therefore, the blind operators are not permitted to share
. ] in whatever interest accumulation there is. It seems to

4 me that this state is taking what the federal law says
rightfully belongs to the vending stand operators.

Some of our operators do very well. Some of the -- all
are independent business people who because of the size
of their income are not on the special programs, SSI or
disability or these kinds of things. They have become
taxpayers as other wage earners are taxpayers. Some are
doing exceedingly well and some of them don't do very
well in their stands because of location, size, etc, etc.

I wonder if we really should deprive even of that amount
of income for interest by giving it to the state, and if
-~ as we request in this particular bill, that money

ought to be put into an account where the interest could

accrue to the capital and to the vendors at the distribution
time.

The second -- Mr. Chairman, this bill 600l -- and you've
already heard from Mr. Lukasik, and his reputation of
incildence is n¥%k only his, but at least he tells you what
he's run into and I have to verify that though we have

a statute in the state which prohibits discrimination
against blind people with guide dogs and says that they
shall be permitted into all kinds of public accomodations
including eating places, that from time to time in the
SFate_Of Connecticut right now, we run into this kind of
discrimination, even though it's against the law. The
law helps us because we can say as Stanley recited, this
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‘ REV. MAY (Continued): is the Connecticut law. -And often these

| people are restaurant operators and so forth and may not

i want to know what the law is, but it does give us a handle

on the problem. We can technically take them to court. We

i can_exert some pressure and on a number of times, perhaps

| as many as three or four times a year, I myself have been

confronted with the managers or the employees of a restaurant

and some of these are very nice places saying, "No, you can't

bring your dog in here. The state law doesn't permit you

| to take the dog in there. When, in fact, the state law not

only permits but forbids them to keep me out. The point is,

they don't know the law. And, therefore, occasionally the

i public asks, "Why is a dog in here? If you can bring your

' dog, why can't I bring my dog?" Well, these are legitimate
guestions.

Therefore, we believe that there needs to be some kind of

L public education program and we are requesting through this

i bill that the Department of Health or some other department

B of the state, that they provide signs which state that guide

0 dogs are permitted in eating places, requiring the signs to
be posted in conspicuous spots for both the public and the
employees of the institution so that they may see this and
know without going to the statutes or the regulations in order
to be informed as to what's going on.

Now, I did bring a poster, gentlemen. This particular poster
is printed and distributed by the Seeing Eye Foundation of
g Morristown, New Jersey about the guide dog in harness and
: down at the bottom we've written in the Connecticut statute
on this particular thing. That part of it we did ourselves.

But this is the kind of thing that we're talking about. That
some attractiwe poster be required in eating places in a public
conspicuous spot so that people can know -- both employees

and public, that it is permitted that the dogs and the blind

people shall be permitted in the establishment and that they
shall be served.

Now, one very elegant restaurant in this state last summer

I was turned down because -- and I had failed to make a
reservation and they told me I could sit and wait and I
decided that sitting and waiting was not opportune at the

moment, but I checked back a couple of weeks later and in

the meantime the owner had apparently checked out the law

ﬁnd when I returned, he says, "Ah, you're back." And we said,
Yes, we're back." Well, you are permitted and he seated

US and served us and said that the dogs were no problem.

But many blind people, gentlemen, will not go into such an
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MAY (Continued): establishment and once turned away, will
not press the cause of the law. They simply go away to
another place or they go on home. And some of them have told
me that because we might be confronted with a rejection - a
refusal, we don't go out at all. This is wrong. We ask

that you pass this bill and give us this kind of thing.
Thanks for your attention.

. WALSH: Thanks, Howard. Any questions from committee
members? Okay. Thank you very much, Reverend May.

. MAY: May I leave this poster and the testimony?

. WALSH: Yeah, sure. Now he has the enviable opportunity to
return to the most beautiful legislative district in the
State of Connecticut. Peg Dignoti left written testimony
with us. She is signed up on the sheet from the Connecticut
Association of Retarded Citizens. Is Irv Wagner still here?
Tahere you go, Irv.

MR. WAGNER: My name is Irv Wagner. I'm an employee of the I{EﬂJ]SG
Huxley Institute, 43rd Chapter which was opened in West
Hartford January 2lst formerly. I'm Human Relations
Counselor, a writer, a citizen health advocate and a human
being concerned with the rights of all individuals to proper
care for illness and a way to escape from their suffering.

I'm not going to go into a long discourse or more than just i
briefly touch on my own personal case. I am a recovered ‘
mentally ill person. I have been through episodes —- acute

episodes of a wide variety of mental illnesses since the age |
of five. I'm a recovered alcoholic. Three years ago in
Vermont I was drunk everyday -- blacked out and passed out.
And through the use of orthomolecular therapies and when I |
Say that I'm speaking not of some strange word. I'm speaking '
Oﬁ natural nutrients. The foods that we were taught to eat,

those of us wno were fortunate enough were taught to eat by

our parents and grandparents who did know how to eat the foods

that nature provided and who had them available and accessible
to them. ¢

1 CPQld not have recovered from my alcoholism which was based
On biochemical disorders without the nutrients that my body
Deeded and I obtained them from proper foods, the avoidance
of Many substances that my body and my mind were allergic to.
h addition there were nonspecific therapies which are not
Clentific in their origin, but they have to do with the
Yotﬁgs We learned about -- the concepts of God when we were
9der. I have no desire to drink at all. I can 9o to

5
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REP. WALSH: Any questions. Thank you very much Irv. The next
speaker is Ben Snow.

MR. SNOW: Good afternoon Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee.

My name is Ben Snow. I am a member of the National Federation
of the Blind in Connecticut and Second Vice President of the
Merchants Division of the National Federation of the Blind.

I am also a vendor in Connecticut in a Federal building, one
of those buildings from which the funds which Bill 5629

will be affected. That is one of the bills that I would

like to speak on.

Before I do that, I would like to speak on Bill 6001l. I
think this is an important bill. I have put out some of the
posters that Reverend May has shown you. One of the things
that I have found most significant is that we need a system
of education and that is what these posters and this bill is
primarily for. To educate the restaurant owners, their
employees and the public who come in that blind people and
their dogs are perfectly safe and human and should be
allowed in their establishments.

I therefore hope that you will recommend Bill 6001 favorably.
Now for Bill 5629, it is important for me as a vendor because
the funds come in to a central fund. All this money is going
to be used for vendor purposes. If we take the money and put
it in a interest bearing account, it them increases so that
we have more. We are good businessmen, the vendors. We are
not here to receive » but we want to run businesses,

good businesses and that is why we would like to see Bill 5629
pass.

It would also eliminate a lot of the red tape that might --
while one of the operators that I was talking to said, it
Will eliminate a lot of red tape that has now to be worked
With within the State agencies to handle these funds. So
el}iminate red tape, allow vendors to earn their funds. I
thlnk with those two reasons you have got a good reason for
Passing the 5629, Are there any questions?

* WALSH: Questions from the committee. Thank you very much,
Ben. The next speaker is Attorney Jan VanTassel.

VAN TASSEL: Good afternoon. My name is Jan Van Tassel —-
* WALSH: po kidding.

VAN TASSEL: and you'll never guess who I work for. I work
Or the Legal services Legislative Office. I come before you

=y
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MR. MUNSING (Continued): stand now, the levels for welfare as
we have been telling you for a while, are not that adequate.
People are not.going to have a great time on welfare. So
if somebody is made elligible by this law, it would only be
a month or two and pretty soon any funds would be dissipated.
That is one factor.

The second factor is that to the extent that people on welfare
are told, if they need a refrigerator, well save up for it

out of your grant. There is a certain miniscule proportion
that if you I am sure waiting about 15 months you could save
up for a refrigerator. Well that is a nice idea, except

with the asset limit at $250, you might never technically

able to do that.

“ Because of the low level of welfare, the cost of living, I

I don't think that you are really going to have a lot of

‘ people walk into a welfare office with savings for one and

1 two who are going to keep that savings for a long time. I
think if they do for a very important reasons like a necessity

‘ such as, you know, furniture or something. They are not
going to be doing the tremendous amount of self-discipline

. for the scrimping and saving out of your welfare budget to

W i tip the Connecticut taxpayers by getting a great accumulation.

That is not going to happen. The main reason that we want
this as I say, is for transportation. And I do not think it
will really significantly affect the cost of the welfare
programs.

REP. WALSH: Questions. Thank you Mr. Munsing. The next speaker
1s Ed LeMoine to be followed by Kathy Lindsley.

HR. LE MOINE: I am Ed LeMoine a member of the State Education
Services for the Blind and Legislative Chairman of the
American Council for the Blind, the Connecticut Division '
and I think that I should probably give you my employment.

I am Director of Ooffice of Handicap Services for the City

of Bridgeport, which is one of two offices of its kind in
the state.

I am here to testify on_Bill 5629. I will just simply say
that I am very much in favor of it and voted for it as a
Wmember of the board to send it to the State Legislature.

I would like to first, before I get into Bill 6001, is

RePrt?sentative Pike still here -- you asked a questlon earlier
zf Miss Deleo concerning this bill. I think the basic problem
hat you were trying to find out when you asked about dog hair
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MR, LE MOINE (Continued): and cleanliness, etc. it is the health
code of the state that says animals are not permitted, etc.
birds, and it goes into great expalantion of why animals are
not permitted in restaurants per se. But if I can explain,
you know those operators of restaurants and public places '
they are given a guidebook and so basically it is 8-pages

and I checked this out last spring in Bridgeport with out
local health director and our health code enforcement office
and on Page 6 of that book,blind persons with guide dogs

are permitted, but obviously people do not read it or they
choose not to somehow really understand it.

And I did not plan to come up here this morning from Bridgeport
and to testify on this bill because I knew others were

coming, but in a period of 25 years that I have been using

a dog, 25 years, it has only happened to me on three or four
occasions that I have had problems in gaining entrance in

a public place or accommodation. O©One of those happened

Monday morning when I left this building.

And it was this building. I testified on the I.D. cards,
you know, in a technical session for the House, we were in ‘
the hall of the house. I left this building accompanied by !
my wife and went over to the Hilton Hotel to pick up some ‘
sirline tickets, I am going to Washington for a Congressional i
Hearing later on this month, and we returned through
Bushnell Park up towards the capitol and as we were walking
through the park my wife said to me there is a State

Trooper who just got out of his car, he is standing at the

head of the walk, and he is watching us in a manner I don't
particularly care for.

S0 I just went ahead and he stopped me and said do you plan

on going into the Capitol Building and I said no, I have just

completed by business there. And I said why. And he said

Well vou can't bring that dog in there. I said wait a minute.

I said, I don't intend to go into the building, but I have

been in the building and I said this is the State Capitol and

I said I think you have misunderstood the instructions which

You have been given. And this is a prime example. '

Because he told me I couldn't go I did come in by the way.

1 went up to see Kathy Martin in the Governor's office and |
discussed it with her. And she has reassured me that he has

€en straigthened out on that -- in a kind manner. And I

think that that is the important thing. - It is in a kind

Manner because the young man, and I think he was horribly

embarrassed, he must -- they are the ones who are left with

the enforcing of the pet requlations in the state and health
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MR. LE MOINE (Continued): code, in public places, etc. And I
think this is where the problem lies and I would like to have
the bill amended to indicate because of this incident on
Monday all the buildings. And I think you will notice if
you go into your post offices --

REP. WALSH: It is okay, it already reads any places of public
accommodation. It seems that the 53 section is statute.

MR. LE MOINE: Okay, but I think you ought to make it -- I think
that you will notice on your Federal buildings that seeing
eye dogs are permitted, but as somebody once said in the
comics that they ought to be in braille as well. But I
disagree with that. It is for the public. We know the law,
put it is the proprietors, the employees and I think those
who are left enforcing the law.

REP. WALSH: Any questions of the committee? NoO questions, thank
you very much. Kathy Lindsley followed by Gloria Reeves.

MS. LINDSLEY: I am Kathy Lindsley. I am here to testify on
Senate Bill 963. I work for Connecticut Legal Services,
not the legislative office, but Connecticut Legal Services.

For the past three years I have worked as a paralegal in
a health unit, Norwich Hospital and recently .
I have been involved with work on discharge plans with
some of my clients. '

Some of the people have homes to go to or interested parties
who will take them in. Those without homes often must be
placed in boarding homes, group homes or in a room in a local
hotel. The availability of these places is scarce. Since
there is a tremendous waiting list at Norwich Hospital to
leévef this grant would also save us money, State money by
being able to discharge a person once plans have been made.

The cost per day at Norwich Hospital is $77. The estimated
Ccost in a group home is $27 maximum per day. Rooms in hotels,
group homes, boarding rooms is sometimes very dreary and
depressive causing the people to want to hang around on the
Street, which if you have read many of the recent articles

in various state-wide newspapers, there has been much criticism
from the community about their presence.

The need for adequate housing facilities is a need we are all
aware of as well as the need for employment. Most of the
giQPle who have been hospitalized, also lack employment

11ls. Job training is essential if we are able to help
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ANDERSON (Continued}): favorably toward the bill, but it
does seem to me logical that something be done to change
the flatness of that asset reguirement. It seems a little
pizarre to me to have a family of two be allowed $250 and
a family of eight allowed $250, since clearly the family
of eight will need to have more in a reserve Or emergency
fund than a family of two. So that's my main point this
morning.

MS. S
Tape
#8

REP. WALSH: Questions of committee? Thank you very much, we
appreciate your taking the time to correct each version
by crossing out morning and replacing afternoon., Next
speaker is Richard B. Schreiber of the Mental Health
Association of Connecticut. S-C-H~-R-E-I-B-E-R. Correct?

MR. SCHREIBER: That's correct. Rep. Walsh, Rep. Hinds,

Rep. Yacovone, Rep. Conn. It's a pleasure that we should
all be meeting this way. My name is Richard B. Schreiber
and I was just a young man when I entered this hearing
room, that seems a very long time ago! I'm here really

to speak in two capacities., I am a member of the Board

of Directors of the Mental Health Association of Connecticut
and I was requested by Dr. Brian Heath, the President of
the Board to express the Association’s support and endorse-
ment of Proposed Bill 916. That's Proposed Bill No. 916,

an act making an appropriation to the Department of Mental
Health for housing facilities for discharged patients.

WALSH: You know, to get my attention, you're supposed to tell
me Brian Heath is a constituent of mine too, you' know.

SCHREIBER: And .in addition, he is a mystery constituent. In
another capacity, I am also Deputy Director of the State
Commission on the Deaf & Hearing Impaired and Hxecutive
Director a specific mention in addition to
the general endorsement she gave to the bill, she wanted

a2 specific mention made of the Commission's endorsement of
~PIoposed Bill No. 6001, an act requiring the posting of
Signs in places of public accommodation for blind or deaf
Persons. Finally, I wanted to present to the commifttee

Oon behalf of the Commission on the Deaf & Hearing Impaired
and %n connection with H.B. 6443, a bill concerning the
appointment and reimbursement of sign language interpreters
for the deaf. Some proposed language -- this language
addrgsses two section of the Connecticut General Statutes.
: gegtlon.17-137K, in which we add a fourth subsection,

3 wﬁ Section D, which in effect, codifies what we are doing,
i v'g? Wwe are practicing now giving these services to, pro-
E V1ding these services to Human Service agencies and to

a4
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